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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 20, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 20, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza or Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Ken Vozza or Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4760 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The close date for RFP No: 946-4760 has been changed to November 20, 2009 at 2:00 P.M.  
· The Excel Format link (Page 2 attached) will be forwarded to all bidders and uploaded on to County Purchasing web site as soon as is known.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 946-4760

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


· Our investment compliance reports are available for review at http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DepartmentPage.aspx?id=12314 

· Our cost proposal is available in Excel format at: XXXX

· On page 24 Item G. The sentence “in addition, this collateral must be “marked to market” no less than weekly”, has been eliminated.

· Only State Controller Office (SCO) warrants along with their remittance advices are sent through our lockbox.

· The County of Fresno Employment & Temporary Assistance has given notice that the EBT implementation go live date is now April 1, 2010.

Q:
Controlled Disbursement is listed under Scope of Services - Item H.4.h, page 25 and then again in Section T, page 28.  Is this a duplication? 

R:
No. H.4.h is asking for the availability of accessing the information or managing the product through your online banking service,

Q:
Can you clarify if the social assistance payments are warrants or checks (for each type - welfare payments, general relief/employment & temporary assistance and the immediate need payments)?  Are there are any other similar payments that have not been mentioned?

R:
All County payables are checks.

Q:
Do these payments – for each specific type of social assistance - have any special handling or processing requirements?  (Are the items drawn on a Bank ABA and a DDA account and do they include the DDA number on the MICR line?  Would we debit the DDA account as the items are presented OR do you require that we out sort these items daily, and send the physical items back to you for review to make a pay or return decision on each item?  If we are required to send the items back to you for a review, please provide an estimate of the maximum daily dollar amount of each type of the payments presented).

R:
All county checks are on a positive payment product. Please describe the banks process in handling items that presented for positive payment in the RFP. The items do have a MICR line with the relevant account number and routing number. Items that need to have a decision made on them should be presented to the County for exception payment electronically.

Q:
Please confirm you have 1 account at one bank and 12 accounts at the other bank. Of those 12 accounts, 5 are ZBAs; do each of those ZBA accounts “ZBA” into the same main concentration account (i.e., there is no intermediary account, correct?).  

R:
That is correct.

Q:
Does the Cost Proposal reflect all the banking service volumes and related charges for the activity on the 13 accounts at the two service banks?  For example, under the category, Miscellaneous Services, for the line item, “Deposits Processed”, we understood that there are only vault deposits and the average volume of 250 per month is for vault deposits only.   Yet we thought we understood that there are also some remote locations that bring deposits into a nearby banking center (branch) – is that correct?  If so, what is the monthly volume of deposits into banking centers? Are the dollar amounts of coin/currency and any check volumes related to these deposits captured in the currency services and check deposits activity? 

R:
The cost proposal reflects all the charges we are currently incurring by product by our main service bank. There are remote locations that do deposit to a secondary service bank, however please price your services based on the available information in Cost Proposal. With our Image Cash Letter we are depositing between 100-150 checks per month with a value of between $900,000.00 and $2,000,000.00, although that may fluctuate greatly during our peak collection time.

Q:
Are any of the ZBA accounts or the standalone accounts for deposits only (i.e., you will never disburse any kind of transaction out of them; they are depository accounts)? 

R:
All accounts will need the ability to conduct transactions as we deem necessary.

Q:
Will the EBT card payments be settled against a newly established account at the new bank (if you decide to change banks), and will you keep open the current account against which the welfare checks are written at the current bank until the items clear?  

R:
There will be a new account set up for EBT. We will keep the other account open until all conversion aspects have been complete, including settling outstanding items.

Q:
Are the other warrants, such as those for General Relief or Immediate Need, issued out of the same account, or against several different accounts?  What are the total dollar amount and the transaction volume per month for each of these type of warrants?  Please describe any pattern of issue and release dates? 

R:
Immediate need checks have their own account; other social services are from a separate and distinct account. Total checks issued for all social services are 43,000 of which 30,500 are expected to be converted to EBT.

Q:
On page 33, under Currency/Coin Deposits category, for line item of “Currency Deposit – Standard”, does the Avg. Amount equal the dollar amount deposited in bags of coin?  How many standard bags (meet the Fed requirements) do you deposit per month?  Any non-standard bags?
R:
We deposit standard bags. Our frequency of deposits of Coin bags is from once per week to several times a week depending on the volume we receive from departments and constituents.

Q:
Under Cash Services, in the Currency Deposited, per $1, does the volume only represent the dollar amount of any bills deposited?  Are they Fed-ready strapped?
R:
Yes.

Q:
Please describe the line item, “Dual Control Deposit Processing”. 

R:
Any deposit that requires it to be processed under dual control.

Q:
Are the Book Transfers (volume shown on p. 31) only between County accounts at the same bank, or also between a County account and another entity’s account at the same bank? 

R:
Between County accounts and LAIF.

Q:
How many accounts have the previous day reporting service?  How many days worth of data are stored in the on-line service? 

R:
Please provide what your institutions web product is capable of providing.

Q:
How many accounts have the current day reporting service?  What kind of reports do you access, for example, an ACH detail report, returned items report, deposited items report?  

R:
Please provide what your institutions web product is capable of providing.

Q:
What information do you require on a returned item?  

R:
Please provide what your institutions web product is capable of providing.

Q:
Is the web-based tax payment system you use the same as the system on which you initiate wires?  

R:
Please provide what your institutions web product is capable of providing.

Q:
How do you receive confirmations of the tax payments?  

R:
Via fax.

Q:
Do you need to maintain/update the template if any requirements of the taxing authority change?  

R:
Please provide what your institutions web product is capable of providing.

Q:
Will the County provide a copy of the most recent custodial statements available (in lieu of statements will need market value of assets, number of portfolios or sub-accounts, number of securities held). 

R:
A link to our most recent compliance reports will be available.

Q:
What is the typical number of trades (buy/sell transactions) per month or quarter? 

R:
It fluctuates based on our cash flow needs, which can range from 10-105 transactions per month.

Q:
What is the typical number of wire transfers per month or quarter? 

R:
Between 1 and 23 per month.

Q:
Please provide clarification on "Charge breakdown on Clearing" statement on page 30.  Does this mean transaction fees per buy/sell transaction? 

R:
Yes.

Q:
Please provide clarification on "Income Distribution" statement on page 30.  Does this mean the policy / process of posting interest/dividends to the custodial account? 

R:
Yes.

Q:
In reference to Cost Proposal - Custody page 33; the MIN / MAX / AVG activity covers what period of time?  Monthly, quarterly, annual?  On what activity should the total fee be calculated? 

R:
Those are monthly. Please provide the County your pricing based on the Min/Max and AVG totals provided.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal section – can the County clarify what “Check Rejected-Not Encoded” is?

R:
Checks that cannot be electronically submitted to the bank for deposit and have not been pre-encoded by the County.

Q:
What locations (addresses) does the County currently have carrier/courier services?  How often (i.e. daily, weekly, 3X times a week)? Average size of deposits?

R:
The RFP requires that courier service is supplied to the Treasury office which is located at 2281 Tulare St Room 105, Fresno, CA 93721

Q:
Does the County have ACH Filters?

R:
Yes.

Q:
What information is the County receiving on their ACH Special Reports?  How is this information used?

R:
The ACH special reports must contain any standard information needed to identify ACH’s transactions transmitted to or by the County in order to review and reconcile all ACH transactions.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal section – Web Based ACH Service: What does the 1 maintenance represent?  What is this used for?  How often is the file sent to the Bank?

R:
“1 Maintenance” represents the monthly base charge for the ability to perform ACH transfers.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal Section – What does the County use the EDI Reporting for?

R:
EDI Reporting is used for processing payroll and Social Services program payments for adoption and foster care.  In future the County may also process Welfare payments in this manner.

Q:
Please confirm whether you utilize any outside investment manager(s) to manage your investment portfolio

R:
The County of Fresno uses two external money managers.

Q:
Please confirm that you have only one account with your current custodian

R:
The County only has one current custodian.

Q:
If the custodian does offer a sweep vehicle for temporarily uncommitted cash, what is the average balance held in that vehicle?

R:
The average balance in the sweep account is $1,000.00.

Q:
Are the transaction volumes shown on the pricing sheet in the Custody section for a month/quarter/year?

R:
Monthly.

Q:
Please clarify Manual ACH Transactions listed on Page 22. What are they for and how are they currently done?

R:
If the County’s networking capability was not functional the bank should have the ability of process ACH transactions on our behalf on a platform other than their web-based product.

Q:
 Page 24 describes checks being processed as an X9 format, but no description of Image processing of checks. Please explain why cost proposal lists pre encoded checks as primary check processing vehicle if an Image file is sent.

R:
The Cost proposal has been updated.

Q:
On Page 25 under Online Banking Services 4. h. What is meant by remote collection? 

R:
A collection point that is not our current office.

Q:
On Page 27 Section O is a description that requests eliminating direct charges to the main bank account. Is this a request to have specific charges directed to other accounts? If not, can you provide more detail to explain the request?

R:
It is not. We want the ability to prohibit direct debits from hitting our accounts if needed.

Q:
On Page 27, Section P, what is meant by “financial institution balance”. 

R:
Bank deposit balance.

Q:
In Section T is a request for consideration of Controlled Disbursement. Would the County like pricing to support the Controlled disbursement service? If pricing is desired can a suggested check volume be provided?  In 5, what is meant by “Funding Alternatives”?  Can you give an example? 

R:
Yes we would like pricing. It has been included in the cost proposal.

Q:
On Page 29, Section 2- Lockbox, 1.  Please clarify what you mean by Deadline and format of data transmissions.  Are you receiving a data transmission of the state payments? 5.  Please clarify what you are looking for in Remittance document layout requirements? Is the County providing a remittance document? 

R:
The deadlines the bank can meet and the format it transmits data. The county does not receive a data transmission from the state. We want all the information sent to the lockbox transmitted to us in a readable format.

Cost Proposal 

Q:
On the Cost Proposal the listing for ZBA Concentration and Tiers is not clear. Does the County have one master account and the other accounts ZBA to the Master and are called tiers?

R:
That is correct.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal for Checks Deposited is an overall volume and then volume broken down by clearing district. Is the County currently assessed one price for the total volume and an additional and separate price for each district?

R:
No.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal form is a description of a Check rejected, not encoded. If items are submitted on an image file can you provide an explanation of this charge?

R:
Some items are not submitted by image file. Those items are not encoded. If one of those items is returned, it would be considered a returned item-not encoded.

Q:
On the Cost Proposal Form section for Image Items is the listing “written to CD”. The volume for that specific item is much greater than the check cleared volume, can you provide detail of what items are written to the CD in addition to paid checks?

R:
All items and communication in the form of reports that are sent to us from the bank.

Q:
The Cost Proposal Section under ACH includes a description of Credit Transaction Processes. Please provide detail of the transaction.

R:
Credit transactions could include payroll or other ACH transactions initiated by the County.

Q:
The Cost Proposal Section Web Based Information Previous day lists 79,343 average detail items.  List the types of items that you need to see daily, i.e. ZBA transfers, incoming wires, returned item, checks paid? 

R:
We would need to see all items and their detail for the accounts that we are trying to access.

Q:
Under Web based money transfers, please clarify min, max and average domestic wire volume.

R:
The min, max, and average money transfers initiated by the County. The cost proposal has been updated to reflect the accurate numbers.

Credit Questions

In the prebid you indicated a need for the following credit limits: 

· Daylight Overdraft for sending wire transfers:  $150 million 

· ACH 

· County Payroll $10 million

· Direct deposit of welfare benefits $800,000
· State/Federal taxes $5.5 million 

· Vendor payments $500,000

· Returned Item process through ACH – Returned items are not processed through ACH.

· High dollar amount of Sacramento Lockbox warrants in a day – $250,000,000.00.
Q:
Can you confirm these limits be sufficient for your current needs? If not please indicate new limits. 

R:
We also send our tax apportionments to the 15 cities in our county via ACH. Our current ACH limit is $165,000,000.00. We believe that limit is sufficient.

Q:
Can you provide a summary report from the 2008/09 and 2009-10 budgets for the General Fund only, sources of revenue and expenses and the projected unrestricted general fund balance at FYE 6/10?
R:
That information is not available at this time. The County’s prior year approved budgets and CAFRs are available on the County’s website.

Q:
You indicate that you overdraw your account on average once a month.  What is the cause of the overdrafts? 

R:
We use a check model to estimate the dollar amount of checks clearing. In a rare case there are checks that have been cut that are not reported to us and are not in the model. There is also the rare case in which our cash projection model is incomplete and an overdraft may occur.

Q:
Please clarify the County’s requirements or expectations for safekeeping as compared to custody services. How do these differ?

R:
Our requirements and expectations would be that of a normal custody relationship, which would include safekeeping.

Q:
Can the County clarify Item J - Stored Value Cards (page 25 of the RFP).  Are the employees names embossed on these cards?  Are these cards reloadable each pay period?  Is the County's logo, MC/Visa logo, or Financial Institution logo embossed on these cards?
R:
Currently, Employee names are embossed on the card and they are reloaded each pay period. There is no County logo on the card. There is a bank logo.

Lockbox
Q:
Provide detailed remittance processing volume breakout (in attached spreadsheet).

	R:
	Lockbox  Monthly Volumes (2008-2009)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Payment Type
	Oct
	Nov
	Dec
	Jan
	Feb
	Mar
	April
	May
	Jun
	July
	Aug
	Sept
	Totals

	
	Lockbox
	91
	82
	92
	105
	108
	108
	100
	112
	118
	80
	84
	81
	1161


Q:
Do you require imaging as a part of the remittance processing?  Indicate which circumstances 1) Checks  2) Scannable Coupons  3) Envelopes  4) Correspondence

R:
Yes, all items are required to be scanned.

Q:
How many lockboxes (P.O. boxes) are utilized?  List and indicate which payment types are remitted to each box.

R:
One used only for State Controller Office (SCO) warrants.

Q:
In what instances (if any) would you require original documents be returned (if not imaged) to the County of Fresno?

R:
At the moment all registered warrants and RA originals are sent to County of Fresno.

Merchant Card

	ocation
	Terminal Type

	County Clerk
	Omni 3730

	Environmental Health
	Omni 3200 SE

	Health (1)
	Omni 3200

	Health (2)
	Omni 3200

	Probation (1)
	Optimum 4210

	Probation (2)
	Optimum 4210

	Probation (3)
	Optimum 4210

	Public Works (1)
	Hypercom T7plus

	Public Works (2)
	Omni 3200 SE

	RRD
	Omni 3200


Q:
If using software to process credit card activity (non-web based) please identify the name of the package, which locations use it and the current version (e.g. IC Verify, PC Charge, etc.) 

R:
We currently do not process any credit card activity using this process.

Q:
Please identify the interactive voice response (IVR) system you currently use? What processing software does the system use to process the activity? (E.g. PC Charge) What is the current version of the software?

R:
The Tax Division is the only entity in the county that accepts payments through an IVR system. This function is currently operated though a contract with Official Payments.

Q:
If using credit card terminals do you own, rent or lease the equipment?

R:
The credit card terminals are purchased by the departments that use them.

Q:
Do you accept PIN-driven Debit cards transactions? If so, how many locations accept this type of transaction?

R:
The County Clerks Office and one of the Probation locations accept PIN-driven transactions.

Q:
If accepting PIN-driven transactions what kind of PIN pad do you use? I.e. VeriFone PIN pad 1000se, Hypercom P1300, etc.

R:
The County Clerks Office uses a VeriFone PIN pad 1000se. It is unknown what PIN pad the Probation Department uses.

Q:
Do you process large ticket Visa/MasterCard transactions? E.g. sale amount in excess of $5,000.00 per transaction?

R:
No, we do not process large ticket transactions at this time. That may change in the near future with the increased implementation of the Public Facility Fee ordinance.

Q:
Since the county processes credit cards on-line what payment gateway vendor do you utilize? e.g.: Authorize.net, PayPal, etc.

R:
The Tax Division is the only entity in the county that accepts on-line credit card payments. This function is currently operated though a contract with Official Payments.

Q:
Are the on-line transactions processed in real time or non-real time?

R:
The on-line transactions are not processed in real time.

Q:
The terminals must have a dedicated line to dial out for approvals – does your telecommunication system require a “9” to access an outside line?

R:
Yes our telecommunications system requires a “9” to access on outside line.

Q:
Is this dedicated line or telephone system analog or digital?

R:
The telephone line that we use is analog.

Q:
Who is the current provider of the credit card processing service?

R:
The current credit card processing service for the tax division is provided by Official Payments. All other county departments that accept credit cards use Elavon for credit card processing.

Q:
What is the annual credit card processed volume? Please breakdown by card type. E.g. Visa, MasterCard, Discover, Amex, etc.

R:
Visa – 8,700 transactions


Master Card – 3,800 transactions


Other – 500 transactions

Q:
Please identify the departmental sites by name which accepts credit cards and how the majority of the transactions are handled? E.g. Building Permit – card swiped.

R:
The departments that accept credit cards has been listed in previous responses. We currently do not track the transaction entry method. 

Q:
Can you provide a breakdown of the 11 department sites’ credit card usage, debit card usage (if applicable), usage volumes for each, and average ticket for each?

	R:
	Department 
	Monthly # of Transactions
	Avg. Transaction amt

	
	RRD
	237
	131.64

	
	County Clerk
	406
	48.06

	
	Environmental Health
	66
	587.93

	
	Health (1)
	72
	120.89

	
	Health (2)
	54
	87.06

	
	Probation (1)
	4
	243.48

	
	Probation (2)
	307
	56.15

	
	Probation (3)
	4
	86.14

	
	Public Works (1)
	197
	581.07

	
	Public Works (2)
	93
	134.44


Q:
Are there future plans to accept alternative methods of payment such as Paypal, Green Dot or Bill Me Later?

R:
No, there are no current plans to accept alternative payment methods.

Q:
What types of domestic and international cards are accepted?

R:
Most of the departments only accept Visa or MasterCard. There are at least two that accept other cards, but these are only about 4% of the total transactions.

Q:
Who is the current credit card processor and how much time remains on the current contract? Is there an early termination penalty?

R:
For the Tax division the current credit card processor is Official Payments. We have a three year contract with Official Payments. For the other county entity’s that accept credit cards the processor is Elavon. We do not currently have a contract with Elavon.

Q:
Does the County accept convenience fee payments in any of the 11 departments? If so, does the county or the customer pay the convenience fee?

R:
When a customer wishes to pay a tax bill with a credit card there is a convenience fee. This fee is paid for by the customer. The other county entity’s pay the fees that are charged by Elavon to process credit card payments. 

Q:
How many POS terminals are in use today? How many card present accepting locations?

R:
The Tax division’s credit cards are all processed through the web using official payments. There are ten county entities’ that have a credit card terminal to accept credit card payments.

Q:
Do the POS terminals connect directly to a central County host or do they connect directly to the payment processor host?

R:
The POS terminals connect directly with Elavon.
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